Contact

870.291.2060 (Mobile) ktd_@hotmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/ktdockins (LinkedIn)

www.keltdockins.com (Portfolio) ktdockins.coursesites.com/ (Other)

Top Skills

PHP

Laravel

Vue

Languages

English (Native or Bilingual)

Japanese (Elementary)

American Sign Language (Elementary)

Honors-Awards

Blackboard Innovative Developer Award

Publications

Laravel Book

Kelt Dockins

Software Engineer at Sequoia Waste Solutions

Dolph, Arkansas

Summary

Professional goal is to increase knowledge of information science and tools centered around web design, data mining and machine learning.

Specialties: Web and systems development, system and application administration, automation specialist, machine learning, data integration, web services, system and software architecture design

Experience

Sequoia Waste Solutions Software Engineer March 2017 - Present

Greater Pittsburgh Area

Developing technical solutions to make waste management more efficient.

Self Employed

Freelance Developer

March 2016 - March 2017 (1 year 1 month)

Developing web applications for clients

Thinkful

Mentor

June 2015 - March 2016 (10 months)

Moonlighting as an Angular.js mentor for students at thinkful.com.

LogicBomb Media

Senior Developer

July 2014 - February 2016 (1 year 8 months)

Developing custom web and mobile applications for clients.

Keen Technology

Web Developer

July 2013 - July 2014 (1 year 1 month)

Page 1 of 3

Developing quick to market web applications using Laravel 4, Rails, Marionette and more.

Season Three Media Software Engineer August 2012 - July 2013 (1 year)

Web and mobile design for Nashville startups.

ur mobile
Software Engineer
August 2012 - June 2013 (11 months)
Web and mobile technologies research

University of Arkansas at Little Rock STAR Support Specialist June 2010 - September 2012 (2 years 4 months)

Development and management around the Blackboard system and other products to improve the learning experience for university.

Acxiom

Software Developer & Systems Engineer May 2006 - June 2010 (4 years 2 months)

Primary support contact for company-wide collaboration tool and system administrator for enterprise critical applications (payroll, help desk, asset management, monitoring, collaboration, development, commercial sites, etc).

Responsible for setup and management of different commercial and open source products that increase delivery and quality for entire company.

Further experience includes working in Grid based environments and the automation of development life cylces from code to package release.

Some examples of the skills and applications for this occupation include:

Advanced Windows & Linux Knowledge, Apache Web Services, Hudson, CA Clarity PPM, Sharepoint, Remedy, IIS, Microsoft Server, Business Objects, VMWare Server 2, postgresql, MSSQL Server 2005, mysql, Oracle 10g/11, CA Siteminder!, SourceForge Enterprise Edition, Openfire XMPP server, HP FOSSology, Subversion

UALR

Computer Lab Administrator September 2002 - May 2005 (2 years 9 months)

Managed computer lab for UALR residence hall. Some tasks were troubleshooting, printer maintenance and administration.

Education

University of Arkansas at Little Rock (Graduate)
Masters, Computer Science · (2010 - 2012)

University of Arkansas at Little Rock
Bachelor of Science, Computer Science with minor emphasis in
Mathematics · (2002 - 2007)

Ozarka College Associate, General Education · (1999 - 2002)

Calico Rock High School High School Diploma, High School · (1997 - 2002)